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RETURN BIDS TO:
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS À:
Bid Receiving Public Works and Government 
Services Canada/Réception des soumissions Travaux
publics et Services gouvernementaux Canada
Room 100,
167 Lombard Ave.
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B 0T6
Bid Fax: (204) 983-0338 CCC No./N° CCC - FMS No./N° VME

SOLICITATION AMENDMENT
Time Zone

MODIFICATION DE L'INVITATION  
02:00 PM
2016-10-19

Fuseau horaire
Central Daylight Saving
Time CDT

Destination: � Other-Autre:

FAX No. - N° de FAX
(204) 983-7796

Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution

Public Works and Government Services Canada - 
Western Region
Room 100
167 Lombard Ave.
Winnipeg
Manitoba
R3B 0T6

indicated, all other terms and conditions of the Solicitation
The referenced document is hereby revised; unless otherwise

remain the same.

les modalités de l'invitation demeurent les mêmes.
Ce document est par la présente révisé; sauf indication contraire,

Instructions:  Voir aux présentes

Instructions:  See Herein

Delivery Required - Livraison exigée Delivery Offered - Livraison proposée

Vendor/Firm Name and Address

Comments - Commentaires

Raison sociale et adresse du
fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Title - Sujet
Publications & Data Management Serv
Solicitation No. - N° de l'invitation
W7006-16P002/A

Client Reference No. - N° de référence du client

W7006-16P002
GETS Reference No. - N° de référence de SEAG

PW-$WPG-070-9873

File No. - N° de dossier

WPG-5-38296 (070)

Solicitation Closes - L'invitation prend fin
at - à
on - le
F.O.B. - F.A.B.

Plant-Usine:

Address Enquiries to: - Adresser toutes questions à:

Barenz, Leanne
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

(204) 229-6909 (    )

Destination - of Goods, Services, and Construction:
Destination - des biens, services et construction:

wpg070
Buyer Id - Id de l'acheteur  

Vendor/Firm Name and Address
Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l'entrepreneur

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur
Telephone No. - N° de téléphone

Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of Vendor/Firm
(type or print)
Nom et titre de la personne autorisée à signer au nom du fournisseur/
de l'entrepreneur (taper ou écrire en caractères d'imprimerie)

Signature Date

2016-10-06
Date 
005
Amendment No. - N° modif.
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Question #1 
In the Business Rules it discusses a custom BREX DM –“CT142-A-00-00-00-00A-022A-D” but 
it was not provided since it is part of the CSDB.  It must be noted that the Bidder can do the 
changes but cannot verify the XML against the custom BREX DM without access to it.  It is 
assumed that the BREX DM is used to validate the XML before its processed into their IETM, 
the Bidders were sent the IETM deliverable (compiled).  Should we validate the DMs with the 
S1000D 2.2 default BREX? 
 
Answer #1 
 
For exercise purposes, the use of the default BREX is fine. 
 
Question #2 
An OPI/LCMM/DND Serial number was not provided in the DND570 – what is the Bidder to 
use?  What is the Bidder to use for the issue date of the DND570 for insertion into the attribute 
<issdate>? 
 
Answer #2 
 
There is no requirement for a document serial number for this exercise. 
 
Question #3 
Is a change register used?  If so is the Bidder to create one or will it be provided in an 
amendment to the sample IETM? 
Answer #3 
 
There is no requirement for a change register for this exercise. 
 
Question #4 
If ICN naming convention isn’t used for MY and DW pubs, what convention is used for version 
control? 
Answer #4 
 
NDID; National Defense Index of Documentation 
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Question #5 
Is there documentation on specific settings to export CGM graphics (aside form CGM V4 
webCGM 1.0)?  Is there documentation to support the CGM XML companion file required for 
wire interactivity? 
 
Answer #5 
 
No. 
 
Question #6 
Are previous changes retained for all modules? Is deleted content retained for all modules?  If so, 
is the process documented/well defined? 
 
Answer #6 
 
Previous IETM versions are retained and archive for future reference. 
 
Question #7 
Is it required for us to generate a highlights module? 
 
Answer #7 
 
Not required for this exercise. 
 
Question #8 
See below excerpt from the provided BR on page 11 – Questions are in Bold: 
o The project uses the change attributes where these attributes are present in markup to indicate a 
change to a complete element and uses the <change> element when the change is inline in the 
text.  
o The attributes “change”, “level” and “rfc” on elements that allow these attributes to indicate a 
change are defined as follows:  
o The attribute “change” uses one of the predefined values “add, modify or delete” to indicate 
the type of change.  
o The attribute “level” is used to indicate the change number or level. – Question – there is a 
previous change in one of the XML DMs but the attribute “level” was not input.  Is the Bidder 
required to enter the “level” and what change level would this be? “002”? Please confirm. 
o The attribute “mark” is used and the number “1” is entered. When set to 1, the style sheet 
displays the change color, mouse over of RFC, date and type.  
o  The attribute “rfc” is used to indicate the change driver (i.e. DND 570 number). See question 2 
above. 
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Answer #8 
 
Not required for this exercise. 
 
Question #9 
The Bidder’s understanding from the onsite meeting in June was that the current CT142 IETM 
was to be used.  Bidders were “NOT” to provide another COTS S1000D Viewer - they were 
going to be provided the CT142 IETM that is currently in use.  Is this still correct?  From the 
sample received it appears that way. 
 
Answer #9 
 
The IETM version provided within the CD is to be used. 
 
Question #10 
It was stated at the onsite meeting the style sheets, scripts etc will be provided to the Bidders.  
From these provided style sheets/scripts, the Bidders are to create their own version CT142 
IETM.  (the exact replica of the sample IETM provided) Please confirm.   
 
Answer #10 
 
Bidders are not required to create their own version but to amend our version. 
 
Question #11 
For the DND570 for the C-12-142-000/DW-001: 
The following illustration change is required for Chapter 32-30-00, Fig 1, Sheet 1.  
“Install 50 ohm resistor between Connector P2, Pin N and Connector B (PSEU), Pin 58. This 
would be applied to the Schematic Diagram (CT142-A-DW-32-30-00B-001A-A), Sheet 1/3. “ 
 
Sub-question 1 – Is there a resistor designator to be used, ie. R1, R2 etc.? 
 
R1 will work; the standard designation for resistor is R with a sequential number. 
 
Sub-question 2 – Is this change to be applied to the Wiring Diagram (CT142-A-DW-32-30-00A-
001A-A)  (Sheet3/6) also, and if so on which wire is it to be placed? 3261-79B22 or 3261-
79A22? 
Answer #11 
 
The instructions are provided within the provided DND 570 and there is no reference to the 
above wires. 
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Question #12 
What is the software currently used by the contractor for authoring hard copy (paper) 
publications and creating PDFs? 
 
Answer #12 
 
The software is the Contractors choice, as long as the end result is achieved. 
 
Question #13 
We did not receive the Standard Aero Technical Services document on the first CD or on the 
revised CD. Will this document be provided to bidders? 
 
Answer#13 
 
No, not required. 
 
Question #14 
 
Can you please confirm that the DTS Search tool is not part of the sample IETM that the Bidders 
are to submit? 
 
Answer#14 
 
There is no requirement for the DTS Search tool as part of the sample IETM. 
 
 
 
 
 
All other terms and conditions remain the same 
 
 


